Tai Poutini Polytechnic

v West Coast

N E W Z EALAND

www.tpp.ac.nz
0800 800 411

+64 3 769 9400
+64 3 768 4503
73-87 Tainui Street
Greymouth 7805
Private Bag 607
Greymouth 7840

3 September 2014

Mr Paul Kelly
C/o FYI Website

Dear Paul

Official Information Act Request, 14 August 2014: Refresher Training

In response to your email dated above, we have decided to withhold the information in accordance with
Sections 9(2)(b)(i), 9(2)(b)(ii) and 9(2)(ba)(i) of the Official Information Act 1982.

We have considered the request carefully and do not believe, in the circumstances, the withholding of
the information is outweighed by other considerations which render it desirable, in the public interest,
to make that information available.

AllarfSargison
Chief Executive
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